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London
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tals NH$ Found aﬁqﬂw

15 August 2018

formally sgt up on the 2 July"2018 by a statefnent made to Parliament by the Minister
inet Office and Chancellor of the/Duchy of Lancaster, David Lidington.

riting to you in your capacity as hief Executive of an NHS Foundation Trust.
t of men, worien and children with haemophilia and other
iil be a significgnt focus of the Inquiry’s work, and it is likely that
ive Care Centre which forms part of your NHS

rote to Haemophifia Centres in England, Scotland, Wales and Northern
uest the retention and provision of relevant information
ver, following a recent meeting with the Chair and Vice
Chairman of the UK Hagfmophilia Centre Doctors’ Organisation (UKHCDO) | decided
it was appropriate to/withdraw that letter and to re-issue it to you as the Chief
Executive of the rejévant Trust and Board, so that, where necessary, sufficient
resources are allogated to allow the request to be responded to within the time
requested (28 days).

by 16 August 2018. H
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contact@infectedbloodinguiry.org.uk
Freephone 08081691377

Fl



f. How the results of tests or information about their infection was
communicated to those infected and affected; §

g. The level of information that should be provided to thgsé who were

infected, when this should be provided and how;

h. The extent to which financial considerations affected decision-making

when treating people with haemophilia apd bleeding disorders;

rovided to those infecte@\@r

J-  The destruction of doedments and information de% above.

i. The treatment, care and suppo
families; and,

ove is a guide only and/ sh there be any doubt
le™of having a bearing o

| should stress that the lis

e Inquiry is not prejudiced by the destruction of potentially
d information, | would be grateful if you would take steps to

dition you wili see from the letters sent to the NHS and Health and Social Care
oard Chief Executives, that the Inquiry has also requested the waiver of any fees
nomally charged to individuals seeking to access and obtain copies of medical
records. The letters the Inquiry has received in response, confirming the waiver of
fees, are available at the link set out above.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further clarification,




lnqunry's Terms of Reference Please provide to the Inquiry the docu\
The Terms of Reference for the inquiry are brgdd and cover }\v y period. You
will find a copy on the Inquiry’s website at mfectedbloo inquity.org.uk together

with a series of documents titled “Statemeny/of Approach”, which set out the Inquiry’
procaesses and procedures.

The Inquiry antucnpates that the Cepfre may hold or Ma significant a

potentially relevant’ documents gnd information (a would be gratef if vaur
organisation could liaise with /the Inquiry's /Anformation Manager.
o detérmifié\thie most appropriste meansa‘

provision of the documents fi ion to the Inquiry.

The type of documents/and informatio at are relevant to the/Anquiry's Terms of
Reference, include, but are not hmnC: to, the following:

notes, advuce. reports, briefings, policies,

a. The treatient of men, wom

of infection agsociated with blood products;

people given infected blood products were warned
forehand of the risk that they might be exposed to

e. The testing of those who were infected with infected blood products

nd how their infection status was recorded;
2
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Yours sincerely
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Solicitor to the Inquiry % : /
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